#### **COMMISSIONERS MEETING**

## April 21, 2022

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Mike Belding in the first-floor meeting room of the County Office Building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Controller Ami Cree, Solicitor Robert Grimm, Cory Grandel Treasurer, Craig Wise, Kathy Cipcic Veteran Director, Cara Cox, Megan Phillips, JoAnne Marshall Tourism, Liz Menhart First Federal Savings and Loan (Tourism Board), Casey Durdines EQT (Tourism Board) and, Larry Freeman

Commissioner Blair Zimmerman led the invocation.

Thomas Bauza- representing the Waynesburg VFW 4793, who served in the US Navy during the Vietnam War led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**MINUTES** - Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the minutes from the April 7, 2022 meeting. Vote unanimous.

#### PROCLAMATION

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Proclamation designating the May 1st through May 7th 2022 as National Travel & Tourism Week. Vote unanimous. 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Proclamation designating the month of April as National County Government Month. Vote unanimous.

# LETTER OF SUPPORT

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a letter to Appalachian Regional Commission in support of grant application for Partners for Creative Economy. Vote unanimous.

## CDBG

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve extending C000071656, FY 2018 Discretionary Community Development Block Waynesburg Borough Sanitary Sewage Rehabilitation from April 29, 2022 to December 2022. This is due to delays caused by Covid and the flow studies conducted to determine best processes for the Rehabilitation. Vote unanimous.

2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an Annual ReEvaluation for the Environmental Review Record for FY 2018 Discretionary CDBG contract C000071656, Waynesburg Borough Sanitary Sewage Rehabilitation. Vote unanimous. 1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Provider Agreement for the Child Accounting and Profile System Application Service (CAPS) for the FY 22/23. Vote unanimous.

2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the approval of a Consulting Services Addendum for the Child Accounting and Profile System Application Service (CAPS) for the FY 22/23. Vote unanimous.

### **COMMISSIONERS FINANCE**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Settlement Sheet, Agreement of Sale, Deed, and Temporary Construction Easement with PennDOT for \$1,100 for a transportation improvement project. Vote unanimous.

#### GCPDC

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the execution of the Appalachian Regional Commission ARC Construction Registered State Basic Agency (RSBA) Contract C000082763 for Broadband Implementation Project. Vote unanimous.

#### MENTAL HEALTH

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a Resolution requesting appropriate funding in the fiscal year 20222023 State Budget to support the crumbling mental health system. Vote unanimous.

## PROBATION

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the 2022-2023 Intermediate Punishment Treatment Grant in the amount of \$90,000. Vote unanimous.

### VETERANS AFFAIRS

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the agreement between the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Centers in Pittsburgh and Clarksburg and the Veteran Service Office in Greene County for Telehealth, this is at no cost to the County effective date 4/12/22. Vote unanimous.

2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the following agreement for the care and maintenance of 127 veterans' graves at \$3.00 per grave for a total amount of \$381.00: Vote unanimous.

Cemetery	Located	Graves	Amount
Jacksonville	Richhill	127	\$381.00

### NOTICES

1. The Pa Dept of Conservation and Natural Resources, Bureau of Forestry will be conducting low level spraying for Lymantria dispar dispar (formerly gypsy moth) throughout the state. Dates beginning 4/15/2022-6/15/2022.

2. Norbert Rebholz notifies application for GP-3 for bank rehabilitation, protection and gravel bar removal on his property located at 1407 Toms Run Rd, Holbrook. Anticipation of minimal disturbance during project to stabilize an eroding streambank.

3. Equitrans Midstream notifies of request of General Permit-5 from DEP BAQ-GPA for Cygyrums Compressor Station in Gilmore Twp. Facility currently operating under GP5-30-00223B.

4. The EADS Group representing Peoples Natural Gas Company notifies of intent to apply for general permit from DEP and Greene County Conservation District. The purpose of installing approx.. 8,180 linear feet of 2-in. plastic gasline in Center Twp. The line will cross Pursley Creek and several tributaries and 1 palustrine emergent wetland.

5. Municipal Authority of the Borough of Carmichaels expects transition date to Southwestern Pa Water Authority as early as 5/1/2022. SPWA notifies customers of use of fluoride in water and also use of chloramine for disinfectants. Disinfections process to begin 4/15/2022 and end sometime in November.

6. Tetra Tech on behalf of EQM Gathering OPCO LLC notifies of intent to apply for Chapter 105 General Permit for Swarts Well 3797 plugging. Purpose to plug and abandon existing natural gas well and abandon a section of existing gas pipeline that connects to well.

7. Tetra Tech on behalf of EQM Gathering OPCO LLC notifies of intent to apply for Chapter 105 General Permit for Swarts Well 3791, 3792, and 3793 plugging. Purpose to plug and abandon existing natural gas well. Wells will be accessed by existing roads that will be maintained as necessary during project activities.

8. Water Replacement lines Jefferson Rd- SR 0188 and Ferncliff Rd-SR 1008 Notifications. Bankson Engineers INC. on behalf of Southwestern Pa Water Authority notifies of intent to apply for General Permit GP-5 Utility Line Stream Crossing from the Greene County Conservation District to install water lines that will cross streams to Pumpkin Run and Tributary 40315 to South Fork of Tenmile Creek and Tributary 40314 to South Fork of Tenmile Creek. Location is in Cumberland Twp and Jefferson Twp.

### PUBLIC COMMENT None

**ADJOURNMENT** Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to adjourn. Vote unanimous.